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DATE: 	 August 11,2011 

TO: 	 All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: 	 Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 	 Docket No. 110019-WS - Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original 
certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for initial rates and charges 
for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment of wastewater 
Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 
wastewater service area; and application for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills 
Utilities, L.P.'s water system to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc.s' water Certificate No. 106-W, in Lake County, to include the 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water service territory, and cancellation of Harbor Hills 
Utilities, L.P.'s water Certificate No. 522-W. 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION 

Please note that the informal meeting between Commission staff, Mr. Reed, a customer of 
Harbor Hills, and interested persons to the above-captioned docket has been cancelled. If you 
have any questions, please call Lisa Bennett at (850) 413-6230. 
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